The Sexton’s Cottage, also known as a tool house, was constructed around 1922. The Greene
family is cited as contributing to the construction of the structure. The wood-framed stucco-
covered building was designed in the Classical Revival style and features a front gabled roof
and unadorned pediment. A hood over the door also features a Greek key design and is
supported by scrolled brackets. Curving cast stone balustrades extend from its north and south
sides.’

For over 50 years, the Sexton’s cottage was the only tool house on the property, until the
addition for a larger green structure near the southwest corner of the cemetery in the 1980’s.
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